No.Ft.48- 1063/2005 (FCA),
[1.12. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddlL.Pr. CCF (FCA) To: CCF Rampur.
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

Dated Shimla-1, the “ ’ JAN ~nsa

Subject: Diversion of 0.8374 ha of forest land in favour of Rampur Hydro Electric
Project, SIVNL Ltd., VPO Jhakri Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt. Shimla.
1P for the construction of river training road & road protection tec.
within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division. Distt. Shimla, Himachal

Pradesh. éo\
Memao, /%

Please refer to your office Memo No. 5879 dated 10.12.2015 on the

subject cited above.

2 In this regard. it is informed that reply of the observations as raised by the
Govt. of India through online which is conveyed to you vide this office endorsement of
even number dated 10.09.2015 is found incomplete. In reply to Point No. 6 & 7, it has
been mentioned that needful has been done. Detailed report on violation as per 1.9 of
Chapter | ol guidelines is not uploaded alongwith action taken report. CA Scheme has
also not been uploaded. It is, therefore, requested that theb€- ¢ documents may be
uploaded on the Web Portal of MoEF. Gol. so that complete reply of the observations

could be transmitted to Gol at the earliest please.
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Endst. No. I't. 48-1063/2005(FCA) Dated Shimla-1. the T LN
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action.

Nodal Officer
Q/o Br

[. DFO Rampur.
2. Sr. Manager (C)Rampur Hydro Electric Project SJIVNL, Jhakri. Distt. Shimla.

Himacha! Pradesh.
Nodal Officer-ciim-A t. CCF (FCA) o

O/o Pr. CC P. Shimla-| ;

a@{o; i

1




